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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, August 16, 2010 1:36 PM

To: 'Rob Tokay'
Subject: RE: Change of address

Thank you. Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3
business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recsived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Stirvey." Thank you in advance

for your participaticn.
BOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Rob Tokay [mailto:Rob. Tokay@tudi.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 12:38 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: RE: Change of address

Florida Profit Corporation

TUDI MECHANICAL SYSTEMS OF TAMPA, INC,

Filing Information

Document Number P07000032597

New Principal Address:
5615 Adamo Drive
Tampa, FL 33605

Thank you,

Rob Tokay

Director of Accounting

Tudi Mechanical Systems, Inc,
Emaii: rob.tokay@tudi.com
Phone: (412) 771-4100 ext. 104
Mobile: 412.812.6165
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This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. if you
have received.this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this message.

From: corphelp [mailto;corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 12:35 PM

To: Rob Tokay ?
Subject: RE: Change of address i

Thank you for your e-mail. ]

Please reply to this e-mail and let us know the full name and the Florida document number of the corporation and
the new principal address, and we will have this updated for you.

Thank you.

L.ee Rivers, Internet Access i

Division of Corporations
!

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your
feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessmg and improving the level and
quality of services pro\ndad to you. Simply click on the link to the “"DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you In advance for your participation.
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From: Rob Tokay [mailto:Rob.Tokay@tudi.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 11:31 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address
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Hello: . . :
]

My company will be moving next month and we need to change its principal address. How do | update
the address information? 1t’s a domestic for-profit corporation. Thank you,

Rob Tokay

Director of Accounting

Tudi Mechanical Systems, Inc.

Email; rob.tokay@tudi.com

Phone: (412) 771-4100 ext. 104

Mobile: 412.812.6165 '

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. Thjs comrmunication may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
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named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this m:essage or any part of it. If you
have'received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this message.
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